Peiroleum & Hotural Gos
Regqulatory Boord. Ingia

Petroleum and Natural Gas Regulatory Board

1%t Floor, World Trade Centre, Babar Road, New Delhi -110001
Tel No: 23457700, Fax No: 23709151

06 February 2018
Public Notice No: PNGRB/MAPS/2018/Addendum-2

With reference to the Public Notice No. PNGRB/MAPS/2018 dated
18.01.2018 regarding the supplying customized maps of various
Geographical Areas/Natural Gas Pipelines/Petroleum Product Pipelines in
India. Certain queries have been raised by the prospective bidders in
respect of the bid. PNGRB has provided following clarifications in
response to the queries raised by prospective bidders.

These clarifications shall be considered as a part of the bid document.
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Queries and Clarifications

S.No.

Queries Sought by Parties

Clarifications Issued
by PNGRB

Requested to reconsider the following eligibility
criteria;

11.1.b)

ii, The bidder must have relevant
experience of minimum 10 years must in
in the field of Maps creation, web based
GIS application/map application/data.

il The bidder must have delivered in
past the relevant projects similar to the
assignments like customized maps, web
based GIS/Map application 0f atleast 5
cities / districts. Work order copy needs to
be submitted along with the bid.

By: M/s Samvriddhi Infotech

No change in the eligibility
Criteria 11.1.b).

Request to extend the proposal submission
deadline by a week (9" Feb’18) to make a
compliant proposal.

By: M/s RMSI

Bid submission dated
extended up to 08.02.2018 at
15:00 hrs.

(V8]

Data dump or maps as API available as service,
because if later editing on data is required it can
be done on a data dump own by client.

By: M/s Samvriddhi Infotech

Data dump is required.

If Data will be provided by PNGRB, what all are
the formats will be provided by PNGRB, these
data will be georeferenced or not?

PNGRB will provide the data
in normal formats like PDF,
JPG, word etc. as per
availability and these data




By: M/s Samvriddhi Infotech

will not be georeferenced
data.

N If API's are required, please elaborate functional | Basic Editing
requirement?
By: M/s Samvriddhi Infotech
6. Later date survey scope of work will be proposed. | Survey is not required
How will a price bid can be submitted.
By: M/s Samvriddhi Infotech
7. Output required in WGS, JPG, PDF and Auto | Output required in WGS,
card —WGS and Auto card are not correct. JPG, PDF and Auto card.
By: M/s Samvriddhi Infotech
8. Proposed online GIS — can the data hosting of | Only in India
such GIS be done in India only or it is allowed to
be hosted out of India.
By: M/s Samvriddhi Infotech
9. Please elaborate users and role of the proposed | Minimum two users for
system, also elaborate concurrent usage of the | editing purpose.
proposed system. How many users will Edit the
system
By: M/s Samvriddhi Infotech
10. Please confirm if consortium can be allowed for | Consortium  is  allowed

the above tender help accommodate bright
startups/MSMEs for a fair competition

By: M/s Samvriddhi Infotech

subject to meeting all the
eligibility criteria.




1.1

Kindly remove "minimum 60’ from Annexure-1,
page 2, item 9b).

By: M/s ML Infomap

‘minimum 60’ from
Annexure-1, page 2, item 9b)
is to be considered as deleted.

12. Item 11.1.b) 1. Kindly change ISO 9001:2000 to | Item 11.1.b) 1. Term “ISO

[SO 9001:2015 (Current). 9001:2000” to be replaced by
Term “ISO 9001:2015

By: M/s ML Infomap

13. Item 11.1.b). lv. Kindly add ‘developer and | No change in Item 11.1.b).1v
supplier’ to the list of “authorized partner or
reseller’.
By: M/s ML Infomap

14. Page 12 of 31 - Scope of Work, under section | Please see S.No. 9 above

Solution Setup “The base maps of All India
should securely host on server resides in India,
where vendor we will be hosting PNGRB pipeline
and GA data along with spatial information.
Specific application for PNGRB will be
developed and hosted on vendor server and a
hyperlink will be provided on PNGRB web site to
access the interactive map & data from vendor
server.”

Kindly provide the number of users to access the
web application hosted on vender server in India.
Also confirm the duration of hosting the web
application for the purpose of AMC.

By: M/s ML Infomap




